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Gentlemen: 

Reference i s made t o your a p p l i c a t i o n f o r a non­
standard l o c a t i o n f o r your Mark Owen Well No. 4 l o c a t e d 
2068 f e e t from the South l i n e and 2068 f e e t from the 
East l i n e o f Section 34, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, 
NMPM, Tubb Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. 

By a u t h o r i t y granted me under the p r o v i s i o n s o f 
Rule 3 of Order No. R-1670, the above-described unorthodox 
l o c a t i o n i s hereby approved. 

Very t r u l y y ours, 

JOE D. RAMEY, 
D i r e c t o r 

JDR/RLS/dr 

cc: O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n - Hobbs 
O i l & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs 


